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MEMORANDUM FOR: Valeria H. Wilson
Management Analysis Pranch
"Planning and Program Analysis Staff, NRR

FROM: George Lear, Chief
Structural and Geotechnical Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering, NRR

SUBJECT: FOIA 83-90 - AMENDED REQUEST FROM BILLIE GARDE REGARDING
I&E INSPECTIONS AMD EVALUATION ON MIDLAND CONSTRUCTION
ag(l)VITIES ON THE SOILS WORK THAT LED TO THE “SPESSARD*

In response to your memorandum of March 25, 1983 to me on the subject FOIA
request, we have been able to determine the following:

1. Tee copy of the "Spessard MHemo" (Memo from C. Norelius and R. Spessard
to J. Keppler, June 21, 1982 on "Suggested Changes for the Midland
Project”) which you kindly provided covers actions by Region III which
did not involve input or participation by SGEB.

2. Our Branch was not a participant in any action related to the {dentified
May 3, 1982 stop work order on (/A discrepancies. P

We are unable to provide a 1ist of documents pertinent to this FOIA request
since our search of Branch files has not identified any document on this
related matter. We have completed the form attached to your March 25, 1983
memo which requests the direct time spent in search of information related
to this FOIA request.

Any questions that you may have on this matter may be referred to Joseph Kane
(28153) of the Structural and Geotechnical Engineering Branch.

Origina! signed by Gearge I.m

George Lear, Chief
Structural and Geotechnical
Engineering Branch
Division of ZIngineering
Enclosure:
As stated

cc: w/o enclosure
J. Knight
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Clerical overhead factor will be adced by the r0IA/pa Branch,

dUive results time will Le reporied to this office by telephone.
Director, Division of Rules and Records, Room 19428.4210.
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